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CITY OF LONG BEACH ATTACHMENT A 

M a r c h . 3 ,  2006 

Gel! Industries lnc. 
E l  0 N .  Lemon Street 
Orange, Ck 92867 

RE: Business License Application 20543920 
Business Name: Quality Aluminum Forge 
Business Address: 1410 Cot2 Avenue 

Dear Sir: 

Thank you for your interest in establishing a business in the City of Long Beach. Unforiunately, your application 
to operate a manufacturing business cannot be approved at this time due to noncompliance With applicable laws 
and regulations, pursuant to LBMC 3.80 421.I(B). The Departmen? of Planning and Building ( s e e  attached 
letter) has recommended tha? the business license application be denieci for the following reasons:  

This-business has not submitted plans. obtained approvals, permits and inspections for Tenant 1mprovements.to 
include a change of occupancy from Auto Repair Garage (5-3) to Manufacturing (F), for n e w  electrical for 
bandsaw, sanding machines, grinding stations and new/ circuits insralled for tha break roDm. These corrections 
are liskd on the Notice of Inspection dated Sejiember 9: 2005. 

You are required to cease business operations within 10 days of receipt of this letter. To continus 
business operations would be a violation of the Long i3each Municipal Code. Written noticE was provided to you 
on November 28, 2005 thai your business license application would be denied if required inspedions were not 
completed by February 22,2006. 

When this business has been broughi into complianze with the applicable laws and regulations governing tine 
operation o i  2 manufacturing business in the City o i  Long Beach: you may reapply ior a business  li- -ensc.  
Following approval by City depariments, the Department of Financial Management will i s sue  B business  license. 

Should you wish to appeal the denial of your business license application to the Long .Beach City Council, you 
may do SO by filing a notice of appeal with the Director of Financial Management within ten days of receipt of this 
letter. The notice of appeal should state the reason for the denial and the grounds for such  appeal.  It should be 
sent to the undersigned alOhg with 8 nonrefundable filing fee of $1,050.00. 

Pleas€ .direct any questions to this matter to Jeannine MDntOyZ, Business License Supervisor, at (562) 570- 
621 1. 

Business Services Officer 
'Commercial Services Bureau 



C[TY OF LONG BEACH 
DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND BUILDING 

333 W Ocean Blvd. - Long Beach. Ck 90802 - 5621570-6651 - FAX 5621570-6205 

Date: February 22, 2006 

To: Qirector of Financial Management 

F r o ~ f d  Y K u t t o n ,  Inspection Officer, Planning and Building Department 

Subject: Rejection of Business License Application 

The Department of Planning and Building recommends the Director of Financial 
Management deny the application for a business license by Gel Industries Inc., 
DBA Quality Aluminum Forge, 1410 Cota Ave., Long Beach, California. The 
reason for this recommendation is that the applicant has failed to comply with 
appiicabie laws and regulations, pursuant to LGMC 3.80.42.1 (B). 

Specifically, this business has not submitted plans, obtained approvals, permits and 
inspections for Tenant Improvements to include a change of occupancy from Auto 
Repair Garage (S-3) to Manufacturing (F), for new electrical for bandsaw, sanding 
machines, grinding stations and new circuits installed for the break room. These 
corrections are listed on the Notice of Inspection dated September 9, 2005. 

The Ptanning an-d Building Department, therefore, recommends that the Director of 
Financial Management deny Gel Industries Inc., Quality Aluminum Forge's 
appiication for a business license. 

. 

'cc: Business License Section 
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Busi2es.s License Inspec t ion  services  
335 West  Ocean Bouievard 4*'* Floor, Long Beach. C.4 50802 

) Single Inspection (< Team inspection ( ) Entertainment Permit 

) 
) 
) 

No access to conduct inspection. 
Business not ready for scheduled inspection. 
Contact the Business License Bureau to Reschedule Team Inspection & Pav Re-inspection 
Fees at (562) 570-621 1. 

) Obtain inspections, clearances and final sign-ofis for all active permits to include: 

QUALITY ALUMINUM FORGE 
Division of GEL Industries 

Tristano Caracciolo 
PRESIDENT & CEO 

1 N. Lemon Street  
Inge, C a l i f o r n i a  92867-6616 
ine (714) 639-8191 Fax (714) 639-2673 
I Phone (775) 772-0027 
a i l :  TRISTANO.GARACCIOLO@QAFlnc.COM 

s i n e s  License 

(564 570- (,TO3 
lector Phone No. 

nply with the above corrections by , for approval of your 
iiness license request. Failure to make the necessakv dorrections will result in your application for  a 
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Re: Business Licence -4pplicatio~ # 20543 930 
Quality Ahruinurn Forge 
141 0 Coxa -4venue. 

In reuly io your letter dated 3-3-06 and receivsd On 3-6-06. ' 

Ths lxm m appeal the denial ofthe business license application on the grounds 
ThaT we had &ready presented the elpYctrica1 plans OE 2-6-06 mi! WE have applied 
For the change of occupancy on 3-2-06 and pulled the electrical p"-imii on 3-3-06. 

In addirion IO the above our machsry  has bem inspected for the purposes of 
U/L certificarion by Power Engineems Services, Inc. an6 w o k  has bem scheduled 
To saris& all requirements. 

11 is unforhuate tharllavjng hued an aschtect on tbe same day ofthe inspection, 
That is S y t  9: 2005 and after numerous visits to his office and phone calls 
the earliest he could produce and file the elecbical plans was on 2-6-06. 

Please find encloszdfikg fee. for $1,050.00 check# 10832. 

Sincerely, / 

. _ .  

. hesfdent 


